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To: Basil Bear <basilbear@wolverinefuels.com>, Tamme Bishop <tamme.jestover@bresnan.net>

Basil and Tamme -
Please see attached letter.

Thanks,
Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
Active Mines Regulatory Program
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@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
d Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

November 23, 2020

Basil Bear

Bowie Resources, LLC
P.O. Box 1488

Paonia, CO 81428

Re: Bowie No. 2 Mine, Permit C-1996-083,
Technical Revision Number 122 (TR-122), Notice of Incompleteness

Dear Mr. Bear:

The Division received the TR-122 submittal on November 18, 2020. It did not include a proposed notice
of publication. Per Rule 2.07.3 (2), this notice is required in the submittal.

Please contact me if | am mistaken, or send me a letter (through the e-permitting system) and include the
proposed notice of publication for my review. If the notice is sufficient, | can then call TR-122 complete. See
Rule 2.07.3(2) for the details to be included in the notice.

Thank you,
GA A Ty =)

v/

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist I

Cc via email: Tamme Bishop, J.E. Stover & Associates, Inc.
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